From: o) ). fb) {THC)

To: Goldentyer, Betty J - APHIS; APHIS-AnimalCare; Gibbens, Robert - APHIS
Subject: RE: [External Email]Appeal of November S , 2021 Inspection Report for 32-A-0774
Date: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 8:49:16 AM

Wonderful. Thanks, Betty.

From: Goldentyer, Betty J - APHIS <betty.j.goldentyer@usda.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2021 8:45 AM

Tocov.com>; APHIS-AnimalCare <AnimalCare@usda.gov>; Gibbens,

Robert - APHIS <robert.m.gibbens@usda.gov>
Subject: Re: [External Email]Appeal of November 5 , 2021 Inspection Report for 32-A-0774

[EXTERNAL]
i Sl

We are in receipt of the appeal.

Happy Thanksgiving to you too.
Betty

Get Qutlook for 10S

From NN » <o cor>

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 6:15:45 PM
To: APHIS-AnimalCare <AnimalCare @usda.gov>; Gibbens, Robert - APHIS

<robert.m.gibbens@usda.gov>; Goldentyer, Betty J - APHIS <betty.j.goldentver@usda.gov>
Subject: [External Email]Appeal of November 5, 2021 Inspection Report for 32-A-0774

[External Email]
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concems or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda gov
Confidential

Dear Bob and Betty

On behalf of my client Envigo RMS LLC, I hereby appeal the November 5, 2021 Inspection
Report for 32-A-0774 for the facility in Cumberland, Virginia.

I believe Bob is out of the office, so Betty. I would be grateful if you would please
acknowledge receipt.

As always, if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Have a wonderful Thanksgiving!

Respectfully submitted,
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Counsel to Envigo RMS LLC.
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Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956
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COVINGTON

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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